From: Barbara & John Gell _

Sent: 04 June 2021 17:08
To: Planning Planning
Subject: 5 G Mast next to Primrose Hill

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you (o verily vour password elc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

| have recently been informed that there is a proposal to site a tall 5 G mast Mast and cabinets on the pavement
next to Primrose Hill.

Having grown up beside there in Albert Terrace and lived there for many years | was surprised and shocked to hear
this. Itis such a beautiful area for people living in London to go and get away from the traffic and noise and relax.
This would be an eyesore which would spoil the atmosphere and look of the area so please could you rethink and
site this in a more suitable place, we can’t let technology take over the last places of beauty in London.

Many thanks
Barbara Gell



